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15 November 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

"SUBJECT: = (U//AFVUO)] . Two-Page Record Dated 12 March 2002

_Provided by Office of General Counsel, -
Intelligence Support Division

3

k-

: 1. (U/AFUO] On' 15 November 2011, Office of Inspector
General (0OIG) Legal Counsel} advised 0OIG

Special Agents\ how he
obtained from the Office of General Counsel (OGC) a 2002
record relevant to the OIG preliminary review of the

 Agency's relationship with the New York City Police

Department (NYPD) .

2. (U/pz¥O] According to{::::::::] on 10 November
2011, 0GC Chief, Intelligence Support Division | |
handed to|  ]a copy of a "Routing and Transmittal
Slip," dated 12 March 2002 (OGC-05882-02), containing the
following remarks, "FYI, Request for assistance from NYPD.
DEXDIR plans to discuss w/DDI re feasibility, then consult
OGC if necessary." A separate accompanying, undated page
with several typewritten paragraphs describes a request from
NYPD.

3. (U) Both pages are attached to this memorandum.

]

Special Agent
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